0OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIOD BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April €, 19€2

Consol idated 0il1 & Gas, Inc.
2112 Yower Zullding

1700 Broadway

bDenver 2, Colorado

Attn: Fobert B. Tenisony, Vice-Presgident
Dear Sirs

Your request oF April 3, 1962 jor a 3pecial testing period
Jor your #1-6 Tribal M Well located jin the NWg Section
€-2010-3: lio Arriba County, New ilexico, iz heredy granted.

Tt is our understanding that this test ic jor the purpose
of determining producing characveristics oj this well in

order to detarmine whether or not a coempressor will be needed
to get the gas into a pipeline.

Yours very truly

Emery €. Arnold
Supervisor, Jistrict #3
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SUITE 2112 TOWER BLDG.
DENVER-U.S. NATIONAL CENTER

1700 BROADWAY

April 3, 1962

DENVER 2, COLORADO

PHONE AMHERST 6-1306

Mr. Emery Arnold

Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

We hereby request a special test period for the Dakota in the Conso-
lidated Tribal "C" No. 1-6 located in the SW /4 of Section 6, Town-
ship 26 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Preliminary 24-hour tests against a back pressure regulator have
indicated that this well is not capable of bucking the 500 pound line
pressures in the area, We request a thirty-day test period to flare
this well and produce the oil to determine whether or not we can
justify a compressor or whether this well will have an increasing GOR
which will permit it to buck the line pressures.

Your early consideration of this matter will be greatly appreciated.
Very truly yours,
CONSOLIDATED OIL & GAS, INC,
Robert B. Tenison, Vice President
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